FCC ID: T8P-SL24TT1

D.L.S. ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS, INC.
1250 Peterson Drive
Wheeling, lllinois 60090

FCC Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21045-0429

September 20, 2008

Gentlemen:

We are submitting for Saris Cycling Group Inc, a TT1 (T-antenna revision 1) RF
Module, Model Numbers PowerTapSL2.4, PowerBeam, Pro 300PT-T, Computer+,
with a FCC ID: T8P-SL24TT1 for a Class Il Permissive Change. This unit has been
tested and complies to Part 15, Subpart C, Section 15.247. If there are any questions in
regards to this application, please call D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc. at (847) 537 6400.
Enclosed you will find a copy of our report with the information and results of tests that is
required under Part 2, Section 2.1043, b-2.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

ﬁmcé@m

Arnom C. Rowe
EMC-001375-NE
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